
AFFIDA\TIT OF SERVICE

STATE OF NEW YORK
COTINTY OF WESTCHESTER

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am the unrepresented individual plaintiff-appellant herein, over 18 years of age, and reside
in the State of New York.

On August 28,2019,I served the attached letter of today's date entitled:

..NOW A THIRD TIME _ Ai
Appellants...from the Litigation Fraud of the New York State Attorney
General, NOW by its August 19,2019 opposition to Appellants' August 8,
2019 Motion to Strike, to Disqualifii the Attorney General, & for Other Relief
(#20t9-799)"

by e-mail, upon Attorney General Letitia James, Solicitor General Barbara Underwood,
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino, and Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie,
via their e-mail addresses, and firrnished them with the link to CJA's webpage for the letter:
htto://wwwjudgewatch.org/web-paees/searching-nlis/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2ndlct-
appeals/8-28-19-ltr.htm. A copy of the e-mail receipt is annexed.

I also served them, by first-class mail, with a copy of the letter in an envelope addressed:

New York State Attomey General Letitia James

The Capitol
Albany, New York 12224-0341

ATT: Solicitor General Barbara D. Underwood
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick A. Brodie

)
) ss:

Swom to before me this
28ft day of August 2019

Xg,-rqMoqt--=--
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER

JOSEPH GONNELLA JH

NOTARY PUBLIC.STATE OF NEW YOBK

No.01 GO6357364
Oualif ied in Westchester County

My Commission Expires 04-17-2021



Center for Judicia! Accountabiligr, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Wednesday, August 28,2019 7:01 PM

To: 'letitiajames@ag.ny.gov'; 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'; 'Paladino, Victor'; 'Brodie,

Frederick'

Subject CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action -- your fraudulent Aug. 19, 2019 opposition to
appellants' motion to strike, disqualify AG, & for other relief (motion #2O19-799)

Aftachments: 8-28-19-ltr-to-clerk-with-exhibits.pdf

TO: Attorney General Letitia James

Solicitor General Barbara Underwood
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie

Attached is appellants' letter of today's date to Court of Appeals Chief Clerk/Legal Counsel John Asiello, Esq., entitled

"NOW A THIRD TIME - Aiding the Court in Protecting ltself & Appellants...from the Litigation Fraud of the New York

State Attorney General, NOW by its August L9, 2OL9 opposition to Appellant's August 8, 2Ot9 Motion to Strike, to
Disqualify the Attorney General & for Other Relief (#2019-7991".

A hard copy has already been mailed to you, from the post office.

CJA's webpage for the letter is here: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-paees/searchine-nvs/budget/citizen-taxpaver-
action/2ndlct-a ppeals/8-28-19-ltr.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
on her own behalf, as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.,

& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public lnterest
974-421-L200
elena @ iudgewatch.org


